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TO: All District BSP Coordinators, Secondary School BSP Coordinators and 25%
Provincial Scouts Jamboree, Kab Scouts Olympics and Advancement Camp
Staff / Resource Speakers / Activity Officers / Base Commanders
(This Division)

-
FROM: ROY ANGELO E. GAZO
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: District BSP Coordinators, Secondary School BSP Coordinators and General
Jamboree Staff / Resource Speakers / Activity Officers / Base Commanders

Meeting.

1. In view for the preparation of the forthcoming 25® Provincial Scouts Jamboree,
Kab Scouts Olympics and Advancement Camp which will be held on December
10 - 13, 2018 at Mindanao Civic Center, Sagadan, Tubod, Lanao del Norte, a
District BSP Coordinators, Secondary School BSP Coordinators and General
Jamboree Staff / Resource Speakers / Activity Officers / Base Commanders
meeting will be conducted on December 5, 2018 to be held at Mindanao Civic
Center, Tubod, Lanao del Norte. The meeting will start promptly at exactly 1:00
o’clock in the afternoon of the above mentioned date to discuss matters relative to
the conduct of the 25" Provincial Scouts Jamboree, Kab Scouts Olympics and
Advancement Camp.

2. Attendance is a must.
3. For further queries, you may contact the BSP cel number 09174765360.

4. For information, proper guidance and compliance of all concerned.



